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Subiect RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: IEXTERNAL] Goldsborough HG5 8NT

From:,'Percival,Mark''<Mark.PercivaI@northernpowergrid.com>
Date. 18/08/20L7 08:42

To: Ben Holmes <ben@dhlandstrategy.co.uk>

Hi Ben,

You will more than likely need a ground mounted substation in the new housing estate. The HV cable that crosses the land can be utilised to
supply that electric.

You are better making a formal approach for a budget quote then you will know where you stand.

Many thanks
Mark

From! Ben Holmes Imailto: ben@dhlandstrategy.co.uk]
Sent: 17 August 2017 10:44
To: Percival, Mark
Subject IEXTERNAL] RE: IEXTERNAL] Goldsborough HG5 BNT

HiMarlq

When we offer a replacement route for the underyround cable, do you think we will be able to make a connection to supply
approx. 40 houses on the new site?

Kindregards,

Ben

On 15 August 2017 at09:27 "Percival, Ma*' > wrote:

. Hi Ben,

There are two underground cables in the field, one off pole 12 that loops round and out through Holly Garths garden. The
other runs diagonally across the field from pole 11 North West towards the school,

I would recommend getting a full copy of our safu digs and also cable lD the cables before you do any excavations.

e-mail -
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RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] GoldsboroughHGs 8NT file: / / / C: /Usersy'User/AppData /Local /Packages/Microsoft.Mic...

Many thanks

Mark

From: Percival, Mark
Sent 09 August 2017 15:01
Tor'Ben Holmes'
Subiect RE: [D(TERNAL] Goldsborough HGs 8UT

Hi Ban,

The overhead line is cover by a wayleave agreement ref number 2001 been paid annually in March to Webster Partners.

You would need a valid reason and planning permission for the removal, plus it might help if your client offered a route for the
replacement underground cable.

Send your request to Diversions@northernpowergrid.com with the planning approval reference number.

Many thanks

Mark
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RE; [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Goldsborough HGs BNT file:/ I /C:lUserslUser/AppData/Local lPackagesfMicrosoft.Mic...

Flom: Ben Holmes
Sent 09 August 2017 14:26
To; Percival, Mark
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Goldsborough HG5 BNT

Hi Mark,

We're working on a site in Goldsborough lidentified as GB4 on the attached Plan) for residential development.

It has some electricity lines running across the middle of the site, and the landowner, Henry Webster, receives some

annual payments from you, although he's not too sure ofthe details.

Do you happen to know whether these would be wayleaves or easements? And would we be able to divert their routes

ifneeds be?

Any advice you can offer would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,

Ben Holmes
4777 157 4745
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E mail Disclaimer
You agree that you have read and understood this disclaimer and you agree to be bound by its terms.

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (if any) are confidential and intended for the

addressee only. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator.
This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned for certain viruses prior to sending but Northern Powergrid
Holdings Company nor any of its associated companies from whom this e-mail originates shall be liable for any

losses as a result of any viruses being passed on.

No rvarranfy of any kind is given in respect of any information contained in this e-mail and you should be aware that

it might be incomplete, out of date or incorrect. lt is therefore essential that you verifi all such information with us

before placing any reliance upon it.
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company
Lloyds Court
78 Grey Street

Newcastle upon Tyne

NEl6AF
Registered in England and Wales: Number 3476201
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E mail Disclaimer

You agree that you have read and understood this disclaimer and you agree to be bound by its terms.
The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (if any) are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. lf you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator.
This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned for certain viruses prior to sending but Northern Powergrid Holdings

Company nor any of its associated companies from whom this e-mail originates shall be liable for any losses as a result of
any viruses being passed on.

No warranty of any kind is given in respect of any information contained in this e-mail and you should be aware that it
might be incomplete, out of date or incorrect. lt is therefore essential that you verify all such information with us before
placing any reliance upon it.
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company

Lloyds Court
78 Grey Street
Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 6AF

Registered in England and Wales: Number 3476207
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